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County Clerk/Registrar of Voters (CC/ROV) Memorandum #22164
TO: All County Clerks/Registrars of Voters

FROM: /s/ Joan Hackeling
Initiative, Referendum, and Recall Coordinator

RE: General Election: Proposition Numbering

The following proposition numbers have been assigned to the ballot measures
qualified for the November 8, 2022, General Election.

Proposition 1 Reproductive freedom.
(SCA 10, Resolution Chapter 97, Statutes of 2022)

Proposition 26 Authorizes New Types of Gambling. Initiative Constitutional and
Statutory Amendment.

Proposition 27 Allows Online and Mobile Sports Wagering. Initiative
Constitutional Amendment and Statute.

Proposition 28 Provides Additional Funding for Arts and Music Education in
Public Schools. Initiative Statute.

Proposition 29 Requires On-Site Licensed Medical Professional at Kidney
Dialysis Clinics and Establishes Other State Requirements.
Initiative Statute.

Proposition 30 Provides Funding for Programs to Reduce Greenhouse Gas
Emissions by Increasing Tax on Personal Income Over $2 Million.
Initiative Statute.

Proposition 31 Referendum Challenging a 2020 Law Prohibiting Retail Sale of
Certain Flavored Tobacco Products.
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The ballot labels and ballot titles and summaries for the above propositions will be
made available when the state Voter Information Guide goes on public display on
July 26, 2022, and will be subject to court-ordered changes through August 15, 2022.
After August 15, 2022, the final official ballot labels and ballot titles and summaries,
including any court-ordered changes, will be provided.

If you have questions, you may contact me at (916) 539-8404 or
VIGfeedback@sos.ca.gov.
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